OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

August 7, 1948

i = Continental 0il Company
. P. 0. Box 460
' n Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr, G, C. Jamieson

Bt AMENDMENT
Do Administrative Order PC-249

'/ Gentlemens

Reference is made to your letter dated July 15, 1968,
i1 11  wherein you advise that all wells producing into the com-~
.~  wmingling facility authorized by Administrative Order PC-249
i are now of marginal nature. You therefore request that the
ﬂ subject Administrative Order be amended to delete the require-
- ment for metering production prior to commingling.

?\f? Administrative Order PC-249 is hereby amended to provide
\vis for allocation of production to the commingled pools on the

: basis of periodic well tests, provided however, that you shall
| notify the Commission at such time as any well producing into
- the facility becomes capable of top allowable production.

Very truly yours,

A. L., PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/D8BN/esr

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
United States Geological Survey - Roswell



